
The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to protect public health and our environment, providing effective wastewater 
collection, treatment, and resource recovery. 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 

    BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

February 1, 2024 

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR 

PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE DISTRICT 

OFFICE, 101 LUCAS VALLEY ROAD, SUITE 300, SAN RAFAEL, OR ON THE DISTRICT 

WEBSITE  WWW.LGVSD.ORG 

CLOSED SESSION: 

A.  CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR  – Agency designated representative : Gregory Ramirez, 
 Industrial Employer and Distributors Association; Employee organization : International Union of   
Operating Engineers Local 3:pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

OPEN SESSION: 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for people desiring to address the Board on matters not on the

agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally

limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or

placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:

These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion

unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board.

A. Approve the Board Minutes for January 18,  2024

B. Approve the Warrant List for February 1, 2024

C. Approve Murray attending CSDA Essential Best Practices of Board Members Jan 24-25, 2024

D. Approve Robards attending the WateReuse Symposium Conference in Denver on

March 11-14, 2024 

Possible expenditure of funds:  Yes, Item B through D. 

Staff recommendation:  Adopt Consent Calendar – Items A through D. 

4:15 PM 

4:20 PM 

Estimated 
Time 

4:00 PM 

1

http://www.lgvsd.org/


February 1, 2024 Page 2 of 3 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 

3. INFORMATION ITEMS:

STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS:

1. Advanced Clean Fleet Regulations – Presentation by Sarah Deslauriers, California Association 
of Sanitation Agencies

2. General Manager’s Report – verbal

3. Collections/Maintenance/Safety Department Report – written

4. Operations Department Report – written

4. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:

1. CLARK
a. NBWA Board Committee,  Operations Control Centers Ad Hoc Committee,

GM Salary Negotiation Ad Hoc Committee,  Fleet Management Ad Hoc Committee,
FutureSense Ad Hoc Committee, CASA Workforce Committee, Other Reports

2. FORD
a. NBWRA,  Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee,  Flood Zone 6,

  McInnis Marsh Ad Hoc Committee,  Fleet Management  Ad Hoc Committee, 
 San Francisco Bay Trail Ad Hoc Committee, CASA TRIG Committee, 
Other Reports 

3. MURRAY
a. Marin LAFCo, Flood Zone 6,  Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee, CASA Energy Committee,

Development Ad Hoc Committee, San Francisco Bay Trail Ad Hoc Committee,
Other Reports

4. ROBARDS
a. Gallinas Watershed Council/Miller Creek, Engineering Ad Hoc Committee re: STPURWE,

McInnis Marsh Ad Hoc Committee,  Development Ad Hoc Committee,
FutureSense Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

5. YEZMAN
a. Flood Zone 7, CSRMA,  Ad Hoc Engineering Committee  re: STPURWE,

Marin Special Districts,  Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee,
GM Salary Negotiation Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

5. BOARD REQUESTS:
A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – Verbal

B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Verbal

5:55 PM 

5:45 PM 

5 4:30 PM 

2



February 1, 2024 Page 3 of 3 

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300  •  San Rafael, CA  94903  •  415.472.1734  •  Fax 415.499.7715  •  
www.lgvsd.org 

6. VARIOUS INDUSTRY RELATED ARTICLES

7. ADJOURNMENT

 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES: FEBRUARY 15 AND MARCH 7, 2024 

CERTIFICATION:  I, Teresa Lerch, Board Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby 
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before January 29, 2024 4:00 pm I posted the Agenda for the 
Board Meeting of said Board to be held  on February 1, 2024, at the District Office, located at 101 Lucas 
Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA. 

DATED: January 25, 2024 

_______________________ 
Teresa Lerch 
Board Secretary 

 _________________________________________________________________  

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the first and third Thursday of  
each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished 
business and/or study sessions. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San 
Rafael, CA.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification  
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility  
to this meeting. 

6:00 PM 

AGENDA APPROVED: Craig K. Murray, President Patrick Richardson, Legal Counsel 

6:05  PM 

3



 

 
 

 

2/2/2024 
 

CLOSED SESSION 

 Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 

□ Verbal Report  

□ Presentation 

 

AGENDA ITEM A 

4



 

 
 

 

2/1/2024 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on 

matters not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley 

Sanitary District. Presentations are generally limited to three minutes. All matters 

requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or placed on a 

future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 1 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



 

 
 

 

2/1/2024 
 

Advanced Clean Fleet Regulations 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 

□ Verbal Report  

 Presentation 

 

AGENDA ITEM 3.1 

17



 

 
 

 

2/1/2024 
 

 General Manager Report 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 

 Verbal Report  

□ Presentation 

 

AGENDA ITEM 3.2 

18



Collections/Maintenance/Safety Department Report – Oct. - Dec.  2023 02/01/2024 

Collections/Maintenance/Safety Department Report Page 1 of 4 

SSO SPILL SUMMARY 

• No Spills to Report

KEY MAINTENANCE PROJECTS - Maintenance was completed on the following: 

Bio-wheels Repairs 

• 22 Pin replacements

• 41 Link replacements

• 3 Barrel replacements

• 2 Complete chain failures

• 4 New personnel gates installed in the Bio-wheel basins for safe enter and exit.

Emergency Repair

• Headworks - channel one influent Parkson screen failure. Removed, and repaired.

• Recycled water- train four’s 10” influent line break. Removed, repaired, and replaced.

Key Maintenance Projects

• Completed 366 Routine Preventative Maintenance Work Orders for the Treatment

Plant, Pump Stations, and Reclamation areas.

• Installed a concrete pad and the Memorial bench for Judy Schriebman

• Installed New water separator for digester gas line to the digester flare.

• Headworks replaced old electrical conduit run with new electrical conduit.

• Fabricated new flanged 4” spool on the wasted activated sludge line for installation of

new pressure meters.

• (400) Fleet Maintenance Inspections

SAFETY ISSUES AND TRAINING 

• Heavy Equipment Training – Du-All

• Lockout/Tagout Refresher Training – Du-All

• Lead/Asbestos Awareness Training – Du-All

• Annual Fire Extinguisher Certification

• Hoist/Overhead Crane Annual Certification

OTHER 

• Collection System – Pump Station Maintenance (Routine)

• Air Release Valve Maintenance (Quarterly)

REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS 

• None

Agenda item 3.3

19



  Collections/Maintenance/Safety Department Report – Oct. - Dec.  2023 02/01/2024 

   
 

 

Collections/Maintenance/Safety Department Report Page 2 of 4 

PERFORMANCE METRICS 

Collection System Cleaning and CCTV Inspection 

• Flushed/Rodded = 140,984 feet; Percent of District = 25.4%. 

• CCTV Inspected = 55,328 feet; Percent of District = 10.0% 

• Manhole inspections performed = 533 

• USA Ticket Work Orders = 637 

CNG Fueling Stations 

• Smith Ranch Fuel Station  

o 13 Fill-ups  

o Total Diesel Gallon Equivalent (DGE) = 320 DGE 

o Average MPG = 5.95 MPG/3-month miles driven = 1,731.8  

 

Pump Station Highlight – Duckett Pump Station (2 – 100hp pumps + 2 – 35 hp pumps) 

Location: 4238 Redwood Highway 

Parcel 155-171-07 

Date Constructed: 1987 

Expansions: 1995 

Estimated wet well capacity: approximately 13,730 gallons per side (2) 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Lateral Construction and Repair Inspections 

20



  Collections/Maintenance/Safety Department Report – Oct. - Dec.  2023 02/01/2024 

   
 

 

Collections/Maintenance/Safety Department Report Page 3 of 4 

• Applications received = 17 

• Full Replacement Inspections Performed = 9 Full Replacements 

• Cleanout Installation Inspections Performed = 2 Cleanout Installations 

• Spot Repairs/Upper/Lower Replacements Performed = 7 partial replacements or spot 

repairs 

 

 

 
 

 

Sewer Lateral Ordinance No. 180 - Number of Applications Processed 

• Home Sale Applicants = 21 received 

• Building Permit ($30,000 valuation) Applicants = 3 received 

 

      
 

 

50%

11%

39%

Lateral Construction and Repair 
Inspections

Full Lateral Replacement

Cleanout Installation Inspection

Partial Replacement - Spot
Repair/Upper/Lower Lateral

87%

13%

Applications - Home Sale vs Building 
Permit (Triggers)

Home Sales

Building Permit ($30,000
Valuation)

21



  Collections/Maintenance/Safety Department Report – Oct. - Dec.  2023 02/01/2024 

   
 

 

Collections/Maintenance/Safety Department Report Page 4 of 4 

 

Sewer Lateral Ordinance No. 180 - Letter of Findings  

• Home Sale Letter of Findings Issued = 23; 6 - recommend replacement, 15 - have defects 

that require monitoring, 2 - no work or monitoring required, 0 – Incomplete 

Applications, 0 – Illegal connection 

 

       

8%

58%23%

0%

11%

Letter of Findings Issued

No Work Required

Has Defects That Require
Monitoring

Recommend Replacement

Illegal Connections

Incomplete Application

22



Plant Operations Department Report – October - December 2023 2/1/2024  

Plant Operations Department Report Page 1 of 2 

CRITICAL PROCESS 

• Treatment plant effluent was discharged to the reclamation storage ponds in October
and then to Miller Creek from November 1st in accordance with the NPDES permit.

• Three Biowheel aeration trains were in operation for most of October and the fourth

train was put into service in November and December. During an October 30th 

inspection, all but one axle bolt was found to be missing on the non-driven side of

Biowheel 2200’s axle fasteners. Train 2 remained unavailable for about a month until

repairs allowed the train to be returned to service at the end of November.

• Persistent Biowheel drive chain link failures were observed by operations staff and

replaced by maintenance staff throughout the quarter.

• October – A substantial leak was found in the secondary treatment structure underdrain

system. Repairs were completed by a contractor in early December.

• October - 280 dry metric tons of Class B biosolids were dewatered and land applied at

an agronomic rate in the District’s dry farm pasture by a contract firm. Additionally,

652,410 gallons of biosolids were disposed of in the dedicated land disposal site.

• December 29th - An 11-minute blending event occurred during a period of high rainfall.

NON-CRITICAL PROCESS 

• November- Jeff Waters, fills vacant Plant Operator III position in the Operations group.

• November - Contract sewer service provider vacuumed out settled grit and debris in the

headworks influent channel.

• December- PG&E Biowheel Retrofit Project energy efficiency incentive payment

approved in the amount of $16,592.59

• December- Stephen Inskeep is promoted to Lead Plant Operator.

PERFORMANCE METRICS 
Sewage Treated 

• 2.31 million gallons per day average daily influent flow from October through
December.

Recycled Water Production 

• 7 million gallons of recycled water was pumped to North Marin Water District

• 47 million gallons of recycled water was pumped to Marin Municipal Water District

Reclamation 

• Pond Levels Beginning of October – Pond #1 = 6.1’ - Pond #2 = 6.1’ ~ 67% of Capacity

• Pond Levels at the End of December – Pond #1 = 5.7’ - Pond #2 = 5.5’ 62% of Capacity

Solar Power Generation 

• 12,019 kWh offsetting approximately $3,005 in PG&E/MCE electrical consumption costs

using an average rate of $0.25/kWh. Inverters A & B were shut down 12/2021 for safety.

Agenda item 3.4

23



   Plant Operations Department Report – October - December 2023 2/1/2024   
 

 

Plant Operations Department Report  Page 2 of 2 

Biogas Utilization 

• Total Digester Gas Produced – 3,470,130 scf – Microturbines at 93% uptime producing a 

total of 85,266 kWh, offsetting approximately $21,315 in PG&E/MCE electrical 

consumption costs using an average rate of $0.25/kWh. 

 

 

NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE 

All water quality parameters met or exceeded permissible limits for this period. Monthly 

reports were submitted to their respective regulatory agencies in accordance with permit 

requirements. On average, laboratory staff perform 138 process control and 25 regulatory 

compliance analyses per week during this reporting period. 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Jan - Mar
3,447,332 scf

Apr - Jun
3,303,680 scf

Jul - Sep
3,478,547 scf

Oct - Dec
3,470,130 scf

2023 Biogas Utilization

Waste Gas Burner Microturbine RNG Vehicle/Boiler Digester Gas Boiler

24



 

 
 

 

2/1/2024 
 

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 
CLARK 

NBWA Board Committee, CASA Workforce Committee, 
Operations Control Centers Ad Hoc Committee, GM Salary 
Negotiation Ad Hoc Committee, Fleet Management Ad Hoc 
Committee, FutureSense Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports 
 

FORD 
NBWRA, Flood Zone 6, Operations Control Centers Ad Hoc 
Committee, McInnis Marsh Ad Hoc Committee,  Fleet 
Management Ad Hoc Committee, SF Bay Trail Ad Hoc 
Committee, CASA TRIG Committee, Other Reports  
 

MURRAY 
Marin LAFCo, Flood Zone 6,  Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee, 
CASA Energy Committee, Development Ad Hoc Committee, 
SF Trail Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports  
  

ROBARDS 
Gallinas Watershed Council/Miller Creek, Engineering Ad 
Hoc Committee re: STPURWE,  McInnis Marsh Ad Hoc 
Committee, Development Ad Hoc Committee, FutureSense 
Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports  

 
YEZMAN 

Flood Zone 7, CSRMA, Ad Hoc Engineering Sub-Committee 
re: STPURWE, Marin Special Districts Association, 
Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee,  GM Salary Negotiation Ad 
Hoc Committee, Other Reports 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4 

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



                                                                                  AGENDA ITEM 5A 
                                                                                 DATE: February 1, 2024             

REVISED 06012021 

 
 

BOARD MEMBER 

 MEETING ATTENDANCE REQUEST 
 

 

Date:___________Name:__________________________________________________ 

 

I would like to attend the __________________________________________Meeting 

of _____________________________________________________________________ 

To be held on the ______ day of ___________ from ________ a.m. / p.m. to 

_______day of ___________ from  _________ a.m. / p.m. 

Location of meeting:____________________________________________________ 

Actual meeting date(s):____________________________________________________ 

Meeting Type: (In person/Webinar/Conference)_______________________________ 

Purpose of Meeting:______________________________________________________  

________________________________________________________________________ 

Meeting relevance to District:__________________________________________  

                  YES     NO 

Request assistance from Board Secretary to register for Conference:          

 

Frequency of Meeting: ____________________________________________________ 

 

Estimated Costs of Travel (if applicable):____________________________________ 

 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date submitted to Board Secretary:________________________________________ 

 

Board approval obtained on Date:_________________________________________ 

 

Please submit this form to the Board Secretary no later than 1 week  prior to the 

Board Meeting.  

 

  

71



 

 
 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2024\Agenda Packet\02012024\Board Agenda Item Requests.docx 

2/1/2024 
 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM REQUESTS 
 

Agenda Item 5B 

□ Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting 

□ Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting 

 Verbal Report 

□ Presentation 

 

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86


	Agenda 02012024
	A Closed Session
	1 Public Comment
	2A Board Minutes 01182024
	2B Draft Warrant List 02012024
	2C Murray Webinar Request
	2D Robards Conference Request
	3.1 Advanced Clean Fleet Regulations
	3.2 General Manager Report
	3.3 Collections  Report Oct-Dec 2023
	3.4 Plant Ops Report  Oct - Dec  2023
	4 Board Member Reports
	4.3 Murray Other Reports
	5A Board Member Meeting Attendance Request
	5B Board Agenda Item Requests
	6 Various Articles



